Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of March 6, 2014

Page 3

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 14-13
Thursday, March 6, 2014
6:30 P.M.
Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark, Herbst, Hovland, Kolb, Swanson, and Mayor Ryan.
ABSENT:  None.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Patrick Sweeney, City Attorney; Bryan Schafer, Planning Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Jean Keely, City Engineer; Chris Olson, Police Chief/Safety Services Manager; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Al Thorp, Senior Engineering Technician; Jane Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.  
Anoka County Project Updates  

Doug Fischer, Anoka County Engineer, and Andrew Witter, Assistant County Engineer, representatives from Anoka County Highway Department, presented updates on five county projects: turn back of 105th Avenue; realignment of 109th Avenue and Sunset Avenue; Paul Parkway and Ulysses Street park and ride; reconstruction of University Avenue; and proposed intersection at Restwood Road and Lake Drive.

Mr. Fischer stated 105th is a turn back candidate from Highway 65 to Radisson.  He noted the pavement has seen a useful life; although the subgrade is fine with no distress from subgrade failure.  He stated the road does need a mill and overlay.  He stated in 2008 an overlay was $1.1 million. He stated with a turn back, the County would write a check for the work.  He noted the County is meeting with the Sports Center next week.

City Manager Arneson noted that the Sports Center is working with the State with a bonding bill for a new sports field.  He commented the funding would cover road work on 105th up to 109th.  He stated the road design would be four lanes and turn lanes.  

Councilmember Herbst stated on a regular road the City collects property tax; although the Sports Center does not pay taxes.  Mr. Fischer replied the City can add the road to the MSA.  City Manager Arneson stated the road would add to the MSA funds.

Councilmember Bourke commented the Council had a previous discussion on closing the road.
Councilmember Swanson commented the light industrial properties do not want the road closed and also pedestrian crossing is a concern.  Mr. Fischer replied pedestrian treatments are the City’s costs.

Councilmember Herbst asked if the Sports Center can add road maintenance to the State bonding bill.  Mr. Fischer replied it is possible. 

Councilmember Bourke questioned the costs for snow removal and maintenance.  Mr. Fischer replied he did not know and noted the County will pay for a reclaim and overlay for the road. 

Councilmember Clark asked if the property can be rezoned.  City Manager Arneson replied the land is owned by the State.  

Mayor Ryan asked why the County wants to turn the road back.  Mr. Fischer replied the County sees it as a small segment of road that serves the residents of Blaine.  

Mayor Ryan commented the Sports Center is looking to pay for the work on Davenport through a State bonding bill.  

Councilmember Kolb suggested closing the street off during large events as a test.  

Mr. Witter, Anoka County Assistant Engineer, gave an overview of the realignment of 109th Avenue and Sunset Avenue. He stated there are eight options, which all include either a roundabout or stop lights.  He noted the County met with City of Lino Lakes, City of Blaine, and the property owner.  He noted the property owner prefers a frontage road with a five legged roundabout at the intersection.   He stated the County preferred the five legged roundabout as well.  
Councilmember Swanson asked if there are any statistics on five legged roundabouts and if there are any in the metro area.  Mr. Witter replied he is not aware of any and the County will need to do some research.  

Councilmember Clark asked for turning counts with the current intersection.  Mr. Witter replied the County will need to do some research.  

City Manager Arneson asked if the road work is already in the County’s plan.  Mr. Witter replied the road work is in the 2015 CIP.

Mr. Fischer stated in 1999 an access management study was conducted for Main Street from Highway 10 through to 35W.  He stated full access would be at Cloud Drive and at Harpers; and right-in and right-out access at some additional spots in between.  He noted a temporary access at 125th Avenue and Xylite was ok for now; but the County had planned right-in and right-out.  He commented the County worked with the developer on restriping the road to allow full access temporarily at Xylite Street.  He noted when the church develops it will also have a right-in and right-out.  

Mr. Witter stated the County is working with the City of Lexington on the Lake Drive project.  He noted the project could be done in phases or all at once.  He noted moving some of the full access intersections is being considered.  He stated the County is doing a traffic study on the road.  He noted that construction is planned for 2016.  He is aware that City Staff does not support a new proposed signalized intersection at Lake Drive and Restwood Road.  

Mr. Fischer gave an update on the park and ride for express bus service from Blaine to downtown Minneapolis.  He stated the property has been acquired and the project will be out for bid in late March.  He stated bus service is planned to start in late August.  He noted that the County is working on PR for the City to promote the bus service.  He commented the bus service is a three year trial.  

Mr. Witter stated the County is working on the Environmental Assessment for University Avenue.  He stated the project will go out for bid in June for construction to start in July.  He stated the County purchased nine properties; three for a pond and six will be the property of ACAP.  He commented the County is working with the Fire Department to conduct search and rescue practice on the three northern homes.  Mr. Fischer commented the negotiations with the residents have gone well with Blaine and Coon Rapids affected residents.  He noted the bridge will be rebuilt in 2014.  

Mr. Witter commented the County is working with MnDOT to add a right turn lane for east bound109th to TH 65.  

OTHER BUSINESS

City Manager Arneson stated Finn Farm has applied for a demolition permit for all the structures.

City Manager Arneson stated the City’s K-9 dog, Gunner, is not going to remain in service for the entire year.  He stated the City has a donation to pay for a new dog and no budget adjustment will be needed.  He commented if the new dog is purchased right away, it would be ready for service in June.  He stated the cost to purchase the dog and its training will be around $10,000.

The Workshop adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 








Tom Ryan, Mayor 
ATTEST:

Jane M. Cross, CMC, City Clerk 
Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

